2.
01/ 25/ 01

M NUTES

Decenmber 14, 2000

Present Conm ssioners: Robert E. Hird, Acting Chair

Bob Buster

Don Gl | eano
Terry Hender son
Robi n Lowe

Absent : McFadden, Ashl ey and Tavagli one

Present Staff: George J. Spiliotis

1c.

Executive officer

Wayne Fow er, Il lustrator/Anal yst
Elena G Medina, Staff Assistant
Joe S. Rank, Legal Counsel

CALL TO ORDER AND SALUTE TO THE FLAG

The neeting was called to order at 9:03 a. m
APPROVAL OF M NUTES OF OCTOBER 26, 2000.

M nut es were approved as presented.

APPROVAL OF M NUTES OF NOVEMBERS 16, 2000.

A correction was made to the mnutes to state that
Conmm ssi oner Hender son was absent.

SELECTI ON OF OFFI CERS

Moved (Buster) seconded (Lowe) to continue Item 1lc. to
January 25, 2001. 5/0 (Ashley, MFadden and Tavagli one
absent)



LAFCO MINUTES PAGE 2 December 14, 2000

3. HEARI NGS:
Consent :

a. LAFCO 2000-21- 3- Annexation to Beaunont-Cherry Valley
Water District-Hovchild

Moved (Lowe) seconded (Henderson) to approve LAFCO 2000-
21-3- Annexati on to Beaunont - Cherry Val | ey Wat er
Di strict-Hovchild.

5/0 (Ashl ey, MFadden and Tavagl i one absent)

The Comm ssion recessed for Executive Session at 9:06 a.m

4. EXECUTI VE SESSI ON:

LI TI GATI ON:

Wth respect to every item of business to be discussed in
cl osed session pursuant to Governnent Code Section 54956. 9:

CONFERENCE W TH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXI STI NG LI TI GATI ON:
Subdi vision (a) of Section 54956.9
a. City of Lake Elsinore v. LAFCO et al (Ceveland R dge

UC/ SO Anendnent/ Ri versi de Superior Court Case No. RIC
311942)

b. City of Lake Elsinore v. LAFCO et al (Meadowbrook UC)
(Ri verside Superior Court Case No. 317305)

The Commi ssion reconvened at 9:16 a. m

M. Rank stated that there was nothing to report at this
tinme.

5. SETTING  ASIDE  DESIGNATION OF  CLEVELAND  RIDGE
UNI NCORPORATED COMMUNI TY AND SPHERE OF | NFLUENCE AMENDVENT
TO THE CI TY OF LAKE ELSI NORE (LAFCO 95- 16-1- RESOLUTI ON NO,
36-00)

M. Spiliotis stated that this action was at the direction of
the court. He said that this was a resolution to set aside
previous actions by the Comm ssion related to the C evel and
Ri dge Unincorporated Community and the renoval of that
territory fromthe Lake El sinore Sphere of Influence. He said
that they were sinply conplying with the court order.



LAFCO MINUTES PAGE 3 December 14, 2000

Moved (Lowe) seconded (Henderson) to approve Item 5.
Setting Asi de Desi gnati on of Cl evel and Ri dge
Uni ncorporated Community and Sphere of | nfl uence
Amendnment to the City of Lake Elsinore (LAFCO 95-16-1-
Resol ution No. 36-00)

5/0 (Ashl ey, MFadden and Tavagl i one absent)

6. REVI EW OF AND POSSI BLE AMENDVENT TO BOUNDARY DESCRI PTI ON
PROCEDURES ( ORAL REPORT)

M. Spiliotis stated that approximtely tw years ago all
| egal descriptions and boundary changes by LAFCO went to the
Ri versi de County Surveyor’s Ofice for review and approval
He said that the Comm ssion, at that tine, approved a group
of consultant engineers to prepare the map and | egal
descriptions wthout any further review by the County
Surveyor due to the Dbacklog occurring at the County
Surveyor’'s O fice. He said that so far it had been a very
successful program He said that none of the approved nap
and | egal descriptions had been returned by the State Board
of Equalization. He said that the backlog at the Surveyor’s
Ofice was still continuing and due to the anmount of work
currently experiencing, LAFCO was a low priority. M.
Spiliotis stated that he would |i ke to expand the program and
would like to hold periodic workshops to go over the State
Board of Equalization guidelines for the |egal descriptions.
He said that basically, any qualified engineering firm
attendi ng the workshop will be qualified to prepare the map
and | egal descriptions without further review by the County
Surveyor’s Ofice. He said that if the Comm ssion approved
the item they would 1like to commence the process
i mredi at el y.

Moved (Henderson) seconded (Lowe) to approve Item 6.
Amendmrent to Boundary Description Pr ocedur es as
reconmended by staff.

5/0 (Ashl ey, MFadden and Tavagl i one absent)

7. CEQA DOCUMENTATI ON FOR UC/ SO REQUESTS.

M. Spiliotis stated that this was a policy issue. He said
that regarding the court determination in the action that was
just taken by the Commi ssion, an EIR was needed in the
Cl evel and Ri dge Uni ncorporated community case. He said that
the general feeling was that nost of the actions in regards
to unincorporated conmunities, when they involve sphere of
i nfl uence anendnents, an EIR will be required. He said that
this led to a discussion anong the uni ncorporated communities



LAFCO MINUTES PAGE 4 December 14, 2000

on how the comunities were suppose to address the
requi rement of preparing an Environnental |npact Report. He
said that there had been several things floating around
regarding the Judge’ s opinion. He nentioned the preparation
of a master environnental docunent focused on environnenta

analysis for each proposal. He said that the big issue was
how this was going to be paid for or who was going to do it.
He said that he would like the Commission to discuss this

issue. He said that ultimately, this will cone up when the
Comm ssi on di scusses AB 2838 and the budget for the follow ng
year. He said that this matter will be discussed after the

first of the year. He suggested hiring a CEQA consultant as
San Di ego and San Bernardi no LAFCO did. He nentioned that two
different cities were proposing to file negative declarations
for large devel opnent oriented annexations. He said that he
pl anned to notify affected cities that the Comm ssion m ght
have a concern regarding their environnental docunentation

He said that the Conmission had directed him to hold a
wor kshop regarding the community of interest policies,
specifically regarding what the wunincorporated community
groups were suppose to be doing. He said that this had been a
request by M. Riddell from Cherry Valley. He said that he
was waiting for the outcone of how the Conmm ssion was goi ng
to address the lawsuit and future CEQA review. He felt that
t he Commi ssion needed to address this matter before he went
out to the conmunity.

The Conmi ssion agreed with M. Spiliotis’ comment.

Moved (Henderson) seconded (Lowe) to continue Item?7. to
January 25, 2001.
5/0 (Ashl ey, MFadden and Tavagl i one absent)

Chair Hird opened the public hearing on Itens 5, 6 and 7.

Marie Locke, 15025 Monte Court, Ceveland Ridge. She said
t hat she understood the court’s decision, but was unclear as
to the status of the community. She asked if they were back
to a CO status? She also asked if there was sone sort of
protection from annexations in the future? She commended
LAFCO for standi ng behind the uni ncorporated comrmunities.

M. Spiliotis stated that Item5 set the clock back a couple
of years. He said that they set aside the decision
previ ously nade. He said that with respect to Ceveland
Ridge, they were now a comunity of interest that had
submtted a final report and had a request pending before the



LAFCO MINUTES PAGE 5 December 14, 2000

Commission for the unincorporated comunity status and
removal of the area from the sphere of influence from the
City of Lake Elsinore. He said that the Conm ssion cannot
take action until an EIR is prepared.

Ace Vallejos, 15231 Covery Street, Ceveland R dge. M.
Vall ejos thanked the commssion and stated that as a
comunity, they had a lot of issues they would like to nove
forward with. He said he |ooked forward to continue worKking
with LAFCO and thanked the Comm ssion again for their
conti nued support.

Gry Gant, 27068 Jarvis Street, Perris, CA 92570. M.
Grant said that one of his concerns was the policy initiated
by the Board of Supervisors that LAFCO was now having to deal
with. He said that this issue should had been addressed
first. He said he was concerned because a negative report was
pl aced on these comunities of interest before the roll back
of the sphere at that particular tinme. He felt that this was
a very bad law. He said that it needed to be changed so that
peopl e could understand it. He said he disagreed with the
ruling by the Judge. He said he was concerned with the
interpretation of the EIR He said that since the Conm ssion
had decided to go ahead with the EIR, it did not nean that
they were going to have to roll back the boundary.

Loui se Mazochi, Chairman of the El Cerrito Comunity of
i nterest. She stated that her CO final report was due in
July of the following year. She said that it was her job to
give options to the community, but it was going to be hard to
explain to the community that the UC designati on had not been
abandoned by LAFCO, that however, they were going to have to
come up with the noney to do an EIR  She asked for help on
how to explain this to the community. She asked why do they
have to do an EIR to stay unincorporated, but if the Cty of
Corona wanted to annex them why did they not have to do an
El R?

Chair Hird stated that these were legitimte concerns and
asked the Commssion if they had anything to add. The
Comm ssion did not have anything to add at this tine.

8. SUMVARY OF AB 2838 STAFF WORKSHOP. (ORAL REPORT)

M. Spiliotis stated that the entire LAFCO staff,
Conmmi ssi oner Lowe and M. Rank had attended a workshop in
Sacr anent o. He said that the workshop had left nore
guestions than answers. He said that it was clear that the



LAFCO MINUTES PAGE 6 December 14, 2000

| egislature wanted witten policies and procedures that
gui ded the Comm ssion actions. He said that over the next
several nonths staff wll be undertaking reviews directly
related to the inplenmentation of AB 2838. He said that
begi nning in January, he will have a full presentation on the
provisions of the new bill. He said that they will also be
taking action at that tinme regarding the designation of staff
positions that were required. He said that any application
that was not conpleted prior to January 1% will be processed
under the new law. He said that in March they wll be
required to hold hearings on the Commission policies
regardi ng disclosures of contributions and expenditures for
proposals. He said that in April/May, LAFCO wll Dbe
undergoing a budget review and also wll be adopting a
proposed budget. He said that a final budget will be adopted
by June 15. He said that all of the above will be work in
progress over the next year.

8.1 AUTHORIZE CHAIR TO EXECUTE |NTERIM CONTI NUATION OF
EXI STI NG SERVI CES.

M. Spiliotis stated that regarding Item 8.1 they were
| ooki ng for authorization for the Chair to execute an interim
continuation of existing services.

Moved (Lowe) seconded (Henderson) to approve Item 8.1,
Aut horize Chair to Execute Interim Continuation of
Exi sting Services.

5/0 (Ashl ey, MFadden and Tavagl i one absent)

Chair Hird stated that M. Rank was going to address itens 5,
6 and 7.

M. Rank stated that sonme of the issues that had been raised
were certainly legitinate. He said that the issues were being
chal l enged, therefore, being unable to go forward with their
UC designation based upon that challenge. He said that if
sonmebody had said that a change by a city or an annexation by
a city should not had been done with a negative decl arati on,
it was a fairly easy issue to resolve in terns of the court.
He said that it was a standard argunent to say that if there

was an i npact on the environnent as a result of
jurisdictional changes then they will be required to do an
El R He said what happened was that the issue was not

chal l enged by other jurisdictions. He said that a negative
declaration was not intended to be a half-enpty glass. He
said it was intended to say that there was nothing that had
been denonstrated as a result of an environnental analysis



LAFCO MINUTES PAGE 7 December 14, 2000

that would justify going any further in review and doing an
environnental inpact report. He said that it was not saying
that there was anything wong with the report. He said it
was just saying that there was no further justification for
doi ng any additional analysis.

Comm ssi oner Buster suggested that everyone receive a copy of
t he Judge’ s deci sion.

M. Rank stated that sone fol ks were probably enlightened as
they read the decision. He also stated that the report was
quite specific in the issues it raised. He said that it wll
be difficult to do a master EIR and supplenent it every tine
there was a change. He said that if that was ultimately the
final decision, while it will serve as a base, it wll still
have to be supplenmented by a significant anount of work
Wi thin the report.

9. APPROPRI ATI ON REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY HELP, ADDI TI ONAL I T
SUPPORT, AND EXPANDED PUBLI C NOTI CE. (ORAL REPORT)

M. Spiliotis stated that he had prelimnary discussions with
Chai rman Tavagl i one regardi ng suppl enental appropriation for
the current fiscal year budget. He said that the primary
request was for tenporary help. He stated that they needed
this supplenmental appropriation to gear up for the new
requirenents of the bill. He said that at this tine we were
falling behind with the existing requirenents and that al one
necessitated the need for tenporary help. He said that if the
suppl enent al appropriations request was approved here, it was
still entirely up to the discretion of the Board of
Supervisors. He said that the next fiscal year LAFCO w ||
have i ndependence over its own budget. He said that at this
point they were sinply making a request to the Board of
Super vi sors.

Moved (Lowe) seconded (Henderson) to approve Item 9.
Appropriation Request for Tenporary Help, Additional IT
Support, and Expanded Public Notice. (Oral Report)

5/0 (Ashl ey, MFadden and Tavagl i one absent)

10. M SCELLANEQUS STAFF REPORTS.

M. Spiliotis stated that there was an insert in the
Commi sion folders that replaced Section 4 of the Comm ssioner
Handbooks that were distributed earlier this year. He said
that Section 4, was entitled Cortese-Knox Hi ghlights. He said
what was in their folders was basically the replacenent



LAFCO MINUTES PAGE 8 December 14, 2000

sections out of the new act which will take effect January
1%,

11. PUBLI C COMMENTS.

No public conments.

12. ADJOURNMENT.

The Conm ssion adjourned at 9:47 a.m

Respectfully,

George J. Spiliotis
Executive Oficer



